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' BEFQRE;?T%{E UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
SR Region 111
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

IN RE:
Tazgwell County Public Schools : Docket No: TSCA-03-2010-0350

209 |West Fincastle
Tazgwell, VA 24651

Consent Agreement

Respondent

CONSENT AGREEMENT

I. Preliminary Statement

This Consent Agreement (“CA™), issued under the authority set forth in sections 16 and
207 %f TSCA, 15 US.C. §§ 2615 and 2647, is entered into, through delegation, by the Director,

Lan‘(l and Chemicals Division, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region III (“EPA” or

“Ccinplainant”) and Tazewell County Public Schools. This CA includes the assessment of a
CiVi}l penalty against Tazewell County Public Schools (“Respondent™), because it is a local
edugation agency liable for violations which occurred at the Cedar Bluff Elementary School (the
“Faglity™), located at 1089 Cedar Valley Drive in Cedar Bluff, Virginia, pursuant to the Toxic
Subgtances Control Act (“TSCA™), Subchapter 11 (the Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act
or “WHERA™) 15 U.S.C. §§ 2641 to 2656; and the Consolidated Rulesl of Practice Governing the
Adn i.nistrativc Assessment of Civil Penalties and the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of
Peridits (“Consolidated Rules of Practice™), 40 C.F.R Part 22, with specific reference to the
proylsions set forth at 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b) and 22.18(b)(2) and (3).

This Consent Agreement and the accompanying Final Order (collectively referred to




hereiH

as the “CAFO”) address violations by Respondent of AHERA and the federal regulations

implﬂLnenting AHERA as set forth at 40 C.F.R. Part 763 Subpart E, and resolve Complainant’s

civil ¢

aims against Respondent arising from the violations of TSCA alleged herein.

II. General Provisions

For purpose of this proceeding only, Respoﬂdent admits the juris&ictional allegations set
forth in this CAFO. |

Except as provided in paragraph 1, above, Rgspondent neither admits nor denies the
specific factual allegations and conclusions of law set forth in thi; CAFO.

Respondent agrees not to céntest EPA’s juﬁsdiction with respect to the execution of this
CA, the issuance of the accompanying Final Order, or the enforcément of the CAFO.
For the purposes of this proceeding only, Respondent hereby expr:essly waives its right to
a hearing on any issue of law or fact set forth in this CA and any r:ight to appeal the
accompanying Final Order, I

Respondent shall not deduct for civil taxation purposes the civil penalty specified in this
CAFO. | f

Section 22.13(b) of the Consolidated Rules of Practice provides tﬁat where the parties

agree to settlement of one or more causes of action before the filing of a complaint, a

proceeding may be simultaneously commenced and concluded by the issuance of a

consent agreement and final order.

By signing this CA, Respondent certifies to EPA that, upon investigation and to the best

0f its knowledge, the Tazewell County Public Schools is in compliance with the




10.

11.

12.

13.

provisions of the Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act ("AHERA"), Subchapter II
= |
of TSCA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 2641-2656, and regulations promulgated thereunder.

Respondent consents to the issuance of this CAFO and agrees to eomply with its terms.

Respondent shall bear its own costs and attoimey’s fees. i

Nothing in this CAFO shall relieve Reqpondent of its obligation tlo comply with all

applicable federal, state, and local laws and 1I'egu]at10ns. !

| |

By signing and executing this CA, Respondent certifies that it has? already spent at least
|

five thousand sixty four dollars ($ 5,064) sinlce EPA’s January 21' 2009 inspection for

I

purposes of complying with Subchapter IT of TSCA and the regullatlons promulgated

thereunder, in accordance with § 207(a) of TSCA 1I5US.C. § 2647(a), and that
|

Respondent has provided Complainant with all supporting cost documentation and
i !

information. : i
| i
| I

|
This CAFO shall apply to and be binding upon the EPA, Respondent, and the officers,
|
directors, successors, and assigns of Respondent, ‘

IIl. EPA’s Findings of Fact atld Conclusions of I_iaw

| i
Complainant has determined that Respondent has violated requirements of TSCA and the
federal regulations implementing AHERA set forth at 40 C.F.R. Part 763, Subpart E. In
accordance with the Consolidated Rules of Practtce as set forth at 40 C.FR. §§ 22.13(h)
jand 22.18(b)(2) and (3), Complainant alleges the following ﬁndmgs of fact and

conclusions of law. | |




14,

15,

16,

17.

18.

19.

Respondent, the Tazewell County Public Schools, is the “Local Education Agency”

(“LEA") as that term is defined under sectién 202(7) of TSCA, 1fs U.S.C. § 2642(7) and

\
40 C.F.R. § 763.83, because it a public board of education or other public authority

legally constituted within a State for either admmlstratwe control or direction of, or to

|

| |

perform a service function for. public elementary schools or secondary schools, including
‘ \

the Facility, in a city, county, township, school district, or other political subdivision of a
!

! !
State, or of or for a combination of school districts or counties that is recognized in a

‘ i
State as an administrative agency for its public elementary schools or secondary schools,
i \
. |
including the Facility, and as such, is responsible for ensuring that the Facility is in
| |
compliance with the requirements of AHERA.

L \

The Facility, Cedar Bluff Elementary School located at 1089 Cedar Valley Drive in Cedar
Bluff, Virginia is a “school” as that term is dcﬁned at Section 202(12) of TSCA, 15

i
U.S.C. § 2642(12) and 40 C.F.R. § 763.83. |

The Facility is a “school building” as that ter‘lm is defined at Section 202(13) of TSCA, 15

U.S.C. §2642(13) and 40 C.F.R. § 763.83. |
- |

COUNT I

| 1

The allegations contained in Paragraphs 1 through 16 are incorporated herein by

freference. ‘ \

|Pursuant to 40 CFR § 763.93(g)(3), cach school shall maintain in its administrative office

9 complete and updated copy of the management plan for that school.
|Durmg the January 21, 2009 inspection, the 1nspect0r discovered that the management
|

|

i
\




20.

21.

22,

|
| |
|
|
|

! |
plan in the administrative office of the Cedar Bluff Elementary School did not include a

|
copy of the 2007 reinspection. ‘
|

Respondent’s failure maintain a complete and updated copy of the management plan in
\
| |

the administrative office of the Cedar Bluff Elementaxy School V}'olatcd the requirements

‘ \
ot 40 CFR § 763.93(g)(3), also constituting a violation of Section 207(a)(1) of TSCA, 15
‘ .

U.S.C. § 2647(a)(1). i

1V. Settlement Recitation |

Based on the above Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, EPA concludes that
r |
Respondent is liable for a civil penalty purs@ant to Section 207(a) of TSCA, 15US.C. §
| | |
2647(a), for Respondent’s TSCA violations. In full settlement of the violations alleged in

this Consent Agreement, in consideration of each provision of thi§ Consent Agreement

1' l
and the accompanying Final Order, and pursuant to Sections 207(a) and (c) of TSCA, 15

\
U.S.C. §§ 2647(a) and (c), and other relevant factors, Complainant and Respondent have
|

determined that a civil penalty of four thousa:nd two hundred dollars (34.200) is
! \

i |
appropriate. : “ i
| |
The aforesaid assessed penalty is based upon EPA’s consideration of a number of factors

| |
including, but not limited to, the statutory faﬁtors sct forth in Section 207(c) of TSCA, 15
|

2

\
U.S.C. § 2647(c), i.e., the significance of the\.violation, the culpab‘ility of the violator, and

}the ability of the violator to continue to provide educational services to the community.

h‘hese factors were applied to the particular facts and circumstances of this case with

|
| |

specific reference to EPA’s Interim Final Enforeement Response Policy for the Asbestos

|
|
|




23,

24,

25,

|

| |
Hazard Emergency Response Act (“ERP™), dated January 31, 1989, adjusted for inflation
| |
i
!

pursuant to 40 C.F.R. Part 19.

i
Respondent certifies that it has spent five thpusand sixty four dol‘lars (3 5,004) since
|

EPA’s January 21, 2009 inspection to compliy with Subchapter [lof TSCA. Therefore,

| |
pursuant to sections 16(a)(2)(C) and 207(a) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. §§ 2615(a)(2)(C) and

2647(a), EPA agrees to the remittance of four thousand two hundred dollars ($4,200) of

the civil penalty assessed against the Respondent.
|

|
Respondent consents to the assessment of a four thousand two hundred dollars ($4,200)

|
civil penalty with a cash component of zero aollars ($0). )

V. Reservation of Rights
i
This CAFO resolves only the civil claims for the specific violations alleged in this

CAFO. EPA reserves the right to commence action against any person, including

| |

|

Respondent, in response to any condition which EPA determines may present an

|

imminent and substantial endangerment to th;e public health, publ?c welfare, or the

| |
environment. In addition, this settlement is subject to all limitations on the scope of

resolution and to the reservation of rights set:forth in Section 22.1 i8(c) of the Consolidated

Rules of Practice. Further, EPA reserves anyl rights and remedies available to it under

Subchapter Il of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. §§ 2641 to 2656, the regulations promulgated

thereunder, and any other federal laws or regulations for which EPA has jurisdiction, to

enforce the provisions of this CAFO, following its filing with the Regional Hearing

Clerk.

|




26.

by Regs

Consg nt Agreement.

For R

|
pspondent: - 1
|
|

/.

V1. Effecti\{e Date

The effective date of this CAFO is the date on which the Final Order 1s filed with the
| |
Regional Hearing Clerk pursuant to the Conl‘soiidated Rules of Practice.
. |
The undersigned representative of Respondc“l;nt certifies that he or she is fully authorized

pondent to execute this Consent Agreement é‘lnd to legally bind Respondent to this

For Oémplaipant:

74;..4/2.7&

|Dr Brenda Lawson, ' Superi
\Ta7ewell County Public Schools

\
’ \
|

e /z,p—z;’:/é

AN
=

Fl Order attached hereto.

lpelio : NIV,

Stepheﬁ[ Forostiak
|Enforcement Officer

Accordingly 1 hereby recommend that the Reglonal Administrator or his designee issue

o

Abraham Ferdas, Dir;ector
Land and Chemicals Division




; |
| | |
BEFORE THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
Region 111
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029 |

IN RE:
Ta%e well County Public Schools : Docket No: TSCA-03-2010-0350
209 West Fincastle : ‘
Taqf well, VA 24651
Final Order
Respondent

set

—

and

CF

pens

peng

\
! \

orth in the foregoing Consent Agreement. ‘l \
\

r ty will be zero dollars ($0).

|
FINAL ORDER \
The undersigned accepts and incorporates into this Final Order-‘by reference all provisions

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ?RDERED THAT, Ipursuant to Sections 16

\'
207 of the Toxic Substances Control Act (“TSCA™), 15 US.C. §§ i2615 and 2647, and 40
|

| |
k. § 22.18(b)(3) of the Consolidated Rules of Practice, Respondent is assessed a civil
|

1ty of four thousand two hundred dollars ($4.200), but that the cash component of that civil

| .
In accordance with Section 207(a) of TSCA. 15 U.S.C. § 2647(a), the four thousand two

|
Led dollars ($4,200) civil penalty assessed against Respondent is hereby remitted.

hund
|
The effective date of this Final Order is the date that it is filed with the Regional Hearing
Cler}. |
|
) /1O '
te Rer¥e Sarajian

Regional Judicial Qfficer |
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 111

rd

Printed on 100% recycled/recyclable paper with 100% post-consumer fiber and process chigrine free,
Customer Service Hotline: 1-800-438-2474




i |
BEFORE THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION II1
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103

|
E
|
|
|
|

[NWKE:

Tzewell County Public Schools Docket No: T%CA~03—20 10-0350
209 West Fincastle :
Tazewell, VA 24651
Rﬁpondent ‘
| Consent Agreement and
% : Final Order
| '
|
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE (
1, the undersigned, hereby certify that, on the date .provided below, the original and one
|
trud

pnd correct copy of the foregoing Consent Agrcement and Final Order were hand-delivered
\ .
to ade filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk (3 R(E30), U.S.EPA - Region II1, 1650 Arch Street,

Phihgdelphia, PA, 19103-2029 and that true and correct copies were se{ved regular U.S, Mail

| |
uport the following person: ‘ ‘ ‘

|

|

Dr. Brenda Lawson, Superintendent

Tazewell County Public Schools

209 |West Fincastle ’

Tazzl well, VA 24651 |
|
|
|
\

S

Datdy /[ — =~ Lo 1(4/ A f e T T
: “Mr. Stepffen Forostiak
Enforcement Officer .
U.S. EPA - Region I
|
|

|
|
|
2




